

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Prof. Prakash Shankarrao Atkare

Designation: Professor

Mobile: 9422247286

E-mail: Atkare_ps@ycmou.digitaluniversity.ac

Profile:

Resume

Presently Professor Prakash Atkare is working as a Head Centre for Collaborations and Special Initiatives from July 2019, before this assignment Prof. Atkare hold various responsibilities in YCMOU. Prof. Atkare Worked as Director Student Service Division From July 2016 to June 2019, Registrar Of the University From July 2011 to June 2016, Controller of Examinations 2005 to 2011 and Lecturer, Senior Lecturer, Reader and Professor in the School of Agriculture Sciences, YCMOU.

Prof. Atkare completed his B.Sc (Agri), M.Sc (Agri) in the Discipline of Agricultural economics and Farm Management From Jawaharlal Nehru Krishi Vishwa Vidhyalaya Jabalpur (M.P) and Ph.D in Applied Economics in 1989 from Rani Durgawati University Jabalpur (M.P), his research topic was “Nature and Roll of Risk and Uncertainty in Paddy -Wheat based farming system of Madhya Pradesh” Professor Atkare has published research paper and articles in reputed journals and attended national and international conferences. He has written books of Diploma in Agri-business Management of YCMOU.

Prof. Atkare has visited Israel, South Korea and Vietnam for international Course and conferences. Prof. Atkare was research guide for M.Sc and Ph.D Programme.

Prof. Atkare worked on various Statutory Committee as Member and Member Secretary such as Board of Management, Planning Board, Academic Council, Finance Committee, Research and Recognition Committee, Board of Examinations, School Council and Purchase Committee of the university.



Education:

Doctor of Philosophy	University: Rani Durgawati University Jabalpur (M.P) Discipline: Applied Economics Year of Passing: 1989 Research Topic: Nature of Role of Risk and Uncertainty in Paddy- wheat Based Farming System of (Madhya Pradesh)
Master Degree	University: Jawaharlal Nehru Krishi Vishwa Vidyalaya Jabalpur (Madhya Pradesh) Discipline: Agricultural Economics and Farm Management Year of Passing: 1983 Research Topic: Nature of Roll of Risk And Uncertainty in Paddy- wheat Based Farming System of Jabalpur District
Master Degree	University: Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University Nashik Discipline: Distance Education Year of Passing: 2002 Research/Dissertation Topic: Evaluation of Diploma Programme in Fruit- Production offered by YCMOU
B.Sc Agri	University : Jawarlal Nehru Krushi Vishwa Vidyalaya Jabalpur Madhya Pradesh Year of Passing: 1981
Other (if any): (PGDDE)	University: Indira Gandhi National Open University New Delhi. Post Graduate Diploma in Distance Education (P.G.D.D.E) Year of Passing: 1999

Work Experience:

Position held	Name of the Organization or Institution	Duration			Responsibilities Performed
		From	To	Years	
Head,	Center For collaboration and Special Initiatives	July 2019	Continue	03	Development Of Programme, Implementation And Collaboration
Director	Student Service Division YCMOU	July 2016	June 2019	03	Regional Center And Study Center Management
Registrar	YCMOU	2011	2016	05	Establishment Policy Establishment, Policy Decision Arrange Meeting and Coordination

Director. Evaluation And Controller Of Examination	YCMOU	2004	2011	06	Conduct Of Examination Evaluation and Examination Related Activities
Director. Incharge School Of Agricultural Science	YCMOU	2006	2008	02	Programme Developmant And Implementation
Professor. School Of Agricultural Science	YCMOU	2005	2019	14	Programme Developmant Implementation (Lien From School From 2006 to 2016
Reader School Of Agricultural Science	YCMOU	1997	2005	08	Programme Developmant Implementation (Lien From School From 2006 to 2016
Senior Lecturer School Of Agricultural Science	YCMOU	1991	1997	06	Programme Developmant Implementation (Lien From School From 2006 to 2016
Senior Lecturer School Of Agricultural Science	YCMOU	Nov 1990	May 1991	07	Programme Developmant Implementation (Lien From School From 2006 to 2016
Assistant Professor/ Junior Scientist	JNKVV Jabalpur	1986	1990	05	Research, Teaching And Extention
Research Associate	JNKVV Jabalpur	1984	1986	02	Research Teaching and Extention

International Assignments:

Country Visited	Duration		Purpose of Visit
	From	To	
Israel	27/10/1999	1/12/1999	International Course on Agri Business and Peri-Urban Development
Saut korea	04/11/2009	07/11/2002	AAOU(Asian Association of Open University) Conference
Vietnan	23/10/2018	27/08/2018	AAOU(Asian Association of Open University) Conference

Publications:

Sr. No.	Title of the Research Paper / Name of the Books / Title of Chapter in the Book /Policy Documents etc	Name of the Journal / Publisher	Year of Publication
1.	A study on gain & retention of knowledge of distance learners through video film on Gerbara Production Technology	International Journal of Education & Research Vol 2 issue 1 ISSN 2322-0147	2014
2.	Post Graduate and Research Program in Agriculture: YCMOU Experience	Zenith International Journal of Multidisciplinary Research Vol 4 (1) Index Copernicus Value 5.09, ISBN: 2231-5780	2014
3.	Source of Agricultural Information used by farmers in Satara district	Shikshanateel Marmadrishiti Vol. 4 issue 2 pp. 44-46	2012
4.	Impact of Auto Consultant CD Package for communication of Agricultural technology to the farmers	International Journal of Agricultural Engineering Vol.5 issue 1 pp. 50-54	2012
5.	Effect of use of polythene mulch on yield of groundnut as tested in the field of farmer	International Journal of Plant Science, vol.6 July, 2011 issue 2, pp. 267-269	2011
6.	Economics of Balanced use of fertilizer on Productivity of paddy in the tribal Block of Nashik District, Maharashtra	Financing Agriculture Vol.43, issue 6th ISSN 0015-2110	2011
7.	Impact Assessment of training given to Krishi Sevak working in an NGO in agriculture sector at grass root level, 3 & 4	Agriculture update Vol. 5 issue, pp. 315 317 ISSN 0973-1520	2010
8.	Krishi Tantradnyachi Madhyamandware Parinamkark Sampreshan Prakriya	Shikshanteel Marmadrishiti ISSN: 0976-0385 Vol.4 Issue 6	2010
9.	Constraints and suggestions in Nagpur mandarin orange Production	Journal of Soil and Crops, issue 18 (2), 417-421	2008
10.	Yield Response of Nagpur Mandarin to various levels of package of practices under field condition	Journal of soil & Crops, issue 17 (2). 312-319	2007
11.	Training needs of farm women in Citrus	Crop Protection & Production,	2007

	cultivation	issue 4 (1), pp. 34-37	
12.	Training needs of agriculture extension personnel on hybrid rice seed production technology- a success story	Indian farming ISSN: 00194786Vol.55, NO.11	2006
13.	Success stories of cotton farmers to study the adoption behaviour on integrated pest Management of cotton in Nalgonda district	Agriculture Extension Review ISSN: 0971-5827, PP 22-25	2005
14.	Risk & Uncertainty in Paddy Production	Agriculture Situation in India	1987
15.	Market Integration & its Impact on Groundnut Prices in Western Region of MP	Indian Journal of Agricultural Economics, Vol. XL No. 3	
16.	Integrated Rural Development Program Receptivity & Reaction	Indian Journal of Agricultural Economics, Vol. XLI No. 4	
17.	Economic Structure and Break - Even Analysis of Poultry Enterprise	JNKVV, Research Journal 18 (1), 1994	1991
18.	Distance Education in Maharashtra: Scope for Horticulture Development	Kakatiya Journal of Distance Education, Warangal	1993
19.	Grape Export: Problems & Prospects in Horticulture Export	Horticulture Society of India	1995
20.	Export Potentialities of Ornamental Plants and Cut Flowers	Horticulture Society of India, Hissar	1995
21.	An Evaluation of Diploma Program in Prut Production offered by YCMOU An Experience: 6th National Conference	Indian Distance Education Association, (IDEA) Indian Distance Education Association, (IDEA)	1999
22.	फलोत्पादन निर्यात व समस्या	अर्थसंवाद	1999
23.	Agriculture Education through Distance Mode: An Effort by YCMOU	Indian Distance Education Association, (IDEA), Warangal	2001
24.	Relative Economics of Cropping Sequences Under Irrigated Condition of Satara District	Maharashtra Society of Agri. Economics	2001
25.	Distance Agriculture Education: A Revolutionary Approach of Technology Transfer by YCMOU	AAOU, New Delhi	2002
26.	Economics of Distance Education in Open Learning System with Reference to YCMOU	AAOU, New Delhi	2002
27.	Application of Information Technology for Agriculture & Rural Development	AAOU, New Delhi	2002
28.	Impact of New Technology on the yield Potential of Pulses & Oilseeds in Nashik Region of Maharashtra	MSAE, Amravati	2001
29.	Application of Distance Learning for Integrated Agriculture & Rural Development in Digital Era	SEOUL, Korea	2002
30.	Agriculture Information System: A New Vista of Technology Transfer in the Next Millennium	IDEA, Warangal	2001

31.	Opportunities of Horticultural Export in Post WTO Era	Journal of MSAE, Vol. 11	2003
32.	Dissemination of Improved Technology through Distance Mode for Higher Qualitative Yields in Kharif Groundnut for the Farmers in the District of Western Maharashtra: A Pilot Study	IDEA, Mysore	2003
33.	Contribution of Learners Support Services for Effective Implementation and Dissemination of Agricultural Technology	IDEA, Mysore	2003
34.	Sustainable Eco Friendly Alternate Organic Farming System: A Critical Review	Journal of MSAE	2003
35.	Principles and Practices of Agri - Business Management Text Book 1 (AGR - 217)	YCMOU, Nashik	2001
36.	Principles and Practices of Agri - Business Management Text Book 2 (AGR - 217)	YCMOU, Nashik	2002
37.	Agri - Business Management Part 1: Text Book - 2 (AGR - 218)	YCMOU, Nashik	2002
38.	Agri - Business Management - Part 2: Text Book - 2 (AGR - 218)	YCMOU, Nashik	2002
39.	Agri - Business Management - Part 2: Text Book - 1 (AGR - 219)	YCMOU, Nashik	2002
40.	Agri - Business Management Part 2: Text Book - 2 (AGR - 219)	YCMOU, Nashik	2002
41.	Principles and Practices of Agri - Business Communication: Text Book -1 (AGR 220)	YCMOU, Nashik	2002
42.	Principles and Practices of Agri - Business Communication: Text Book -2 (AGR 220)	YCMOU, Nashik	2002

Membership of Professional Body/ Statutory Body (Internal& External):

Sr. No.	Membership of Professional Body / Statutory Body	Name of Statutory Body / Institution	Period From	Period To
1.	Purchase Committee Member	YCMOU, Nashik	1999	2016
2.	School Council Member	YCMOU, Nashik	1996	2016
3.	Planning Board Member Secretary	YCMOU, Nashik	2010	2016
4.	Academic Council - Member Secretary	YCMOU, Nashik	2010	2016
5.	Board of Management Secretary	YCMOU, Nashik	2010	2016
6.	Research and Recognition Committee Member Secretary	YCMOU, Nashik	2010	2016
7.	Board of University Teaching & Research - Secretary	YCMOU, Nashik	2010	2016
8.	Finance Committee - From Member	YCMOU, Nashik	2010	2016
9.	Board of Examinations - Member	YCMOU, Nashik	2004	2011

Official Address:

Center For Collaborations And Special Initiatives
Yashwantrao Chavan Maharashtra Open University
Nashik – 422 222. Maharashtra, India



Signature of the Candidate